
1

From: BC Hydro, Regulatory Grp
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 8:49 AM
To: electricityreports@neb-one.gc.ca
Cc: BC Hydro, Regulatory Grp
Subject: BC Hydro December 2018 Export Report to NEB
Attachments: 02_NEB_2018_12_EXP_RPT.xlsx

Categories:

Attached is BC Hydro’s report providing information regarding the NEB’s Export Permit Nos. EPE-413, 
EPE-335 and EPE-337 for December 2018. 

As requested by NEB staff, exports related to the Skagit River Valley Treaty which are exempt from the 
National Energy Board Act have been reported separately for information purposes only.  

Contact information has been provided on each page of the attached document. 

BC Hydro – Regulatory Group  
Anthea Jubb 
Manager, Tariffs 
604-623-3545 

This email and its attachments is intended solely for the personal use of the individual or entity named above. Any use of this 
communication by an unintended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, any publication, use, 
reproduction, disclosure or dissemination of its contents is strictly prohibited. Please immediately delete this message and 
its attachments from your computer and servers. We would also appreciate if you would contact us by a collect call or return 
email to notify us of this error. Thank you for your co-operation. 

Regulatory Compliance & Filings 
BC Hydro 

bchydroregulatorygroup@bchydro.com 

Smart about power in all we do.



EPE-413 Firm,Border

		BC Hydro and Power Authority						December		2018

				 

		EPE-413		Firm, Border

		US Customer		Class*		State**		Province***		Export MW.h		Energy Revenue		Capacity Revenue		Total Revenue

												Cdn. $		Cdn. $		Cdn. $

		Tongass Power & Light Company		SV		Alaska		B.C.		76.10		5,447.21



		Total								76.10		5,447.21





		Information in gray boxes should not change from month to month. Add new lines at the bottom (above the total) as necessary.

		* Class refers to a transfer of electrical energy as defined in the Reporting Regulations.  

		   (i.e., F = Sale, E = Equichange, A = Adjustment, C = Carrier, ST = Storage, N = non revenue or inadvertent, SV = service)

		** U.S. state of consumption. (If unknown enter the state where the transfer of ownership occurred.)

		*** Province from which the energy originated.

		**** Customer name is required, but remains confidential.

		BC Hydro – Regulatory & Rates Group

		Anthea Jubb

		Manager, Tariffs

		604-623-3545



		Prepared on: January 9, 2019





EPE-335 Inadvertent

		BC Hydro and Power Authority								December		2018



		EPE-335		Inadvertent Reporting



		Exports														Imports

		U.S. System		State1		Province		Total Scheduled (MW.h)2		Net Scheduled (MW.h)3		Actual (MW.h)4		Inadvertent*		U.S. System		State1		Province		Total Scheduled (MW.h)2		Net Scheduled (MW.h)3		Actual (MW.h)4		Inadvertent**

		Operator Name														Operator Name

		BPA		WA		BC		729,296		238,040		235,262		-2,778		BPA		WA		BC		835,272		344,016		341,023		-2,993

														0														0

														0														0

														0														0

														0														0

														0														0

														0														0



		Totals						729,296		238,040		235,262		-2,778		Totals						835,272		344,016		341,023		-2,993

																												 







		Do not combine export inadvertent volumes with import inadvertent volumes.

		Complete the U.S. System Operator Name, State, Province, Scheduled and Actual columns for both exports and imports. The inadvertent volume is a calculated total.

		1Inadvertent volumes must be reported separately for each State to which you are interconnected.



		*Export inadvertent is a positive number when actual volumes exceed scheduled volumes

		*Export inadvertent is a negative number when actual volumes are less than scheduled volumes



		**Import inadvertent is a positive number when actual volumes exceed scheduled volumes

		**Import inadvertent is a negative number when actual volumes are less than scheduled volumes





		2. Monthly sum of all confirmed scheduled exports or imports

		3. Monthly sum of the hourly values of the net interchange schedule

		4.  Monthly sum of the hourly integrated megawatt-hour values of the net actual interchange 

		BC Hydro – Regulatory & Rates Group

		Anthea Jubb

		Manager, Tariffs

		604-623-3545



		Prepared on: January 9, 2019





EPE-337 Interruptible

		BC Hydro and Power Authority		Exports				December		2018

				 

		EPE-337		Interruptible

		US Customer		Class*		State**		Province***		Export MW.h		Energy Revenue

												Cdn. $

		BPA (Non-Treaty Storage Agreement)		ST		Washington		B.C.		0

		BPA (Libby Coordination Agreement)		ST		Washington		B.C.		744

		BPA (Supplemental Operating Agreement under the Columbia River Treaty)		ST		Washington		B.C.		0

		Northwest Power Pool Reserve Sharing		E		Washington		B.C.		0



		Total								744		0

		Please note that the BPA Interconnection and Exchange Agreement has been removed from this report as it expired in January 2011.



		Information in gray boxes should not change from month to month. Add new lines at the bottom (above the total) as necessary.

		* Class refers to a transfer of electrical energy as defined in the Reporting Regulations.  

		   (i.e., I = Sale, E = Equichange, A = Adjustment, C = Carrier, ST = Storage, N = non revenue or inadvertent, SV = service)

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





EPE-337 Firm

		BC Hydro and Power Authority		Exports				December		2018

				 

		EPE-337		Firm

		US Customer		Class*		State**		Province***		Export MW.h		Energy Revenue		Capacity Revenue		Total Revenue

												Cdn. $		Cdn. $		Cdn. $



		Total								0



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





Skagit

		BC Hydro and Power Authority				December		2018



		Skagit River Valley Treaty   (see Note)

		US Customer		State**		Province***		Export MW.h



		City of Seattle (Skagit River Valley Treaty - High Ross)		Washington		B.C.		20,418

		City of Seattle (Boundary Encroachment)		Washington		B.C.		598



		Total						21,016





		Note:  City of Seattle (Skagit River Valley Treaty) 

		These exports are pursuant to the Skagit River Valley Treaty and such deliveries are exempt from the National Energy Board Act.  

		BC Hydro reports on these exports for information purposes only.

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





Imports

		BC Hydro and Power Authority						December		2018



		Imports



		US Seller		Class*		State**		Province**		Import MW.h		Energy Revenue		Capacity Revenue		Total Revenue

												Cdn. $		Cdn. $		Cdn. $

		BPA (Non-Treaty Storage Agreement)		Purchase		Washington		B.C.		0

		BPA (Libby Coordination Agreement)		Purchase		Washington		B.C.		0

		BPA (Supplemental Operating Agreement under the Columbia River Treaty)		Purchase		Washington		B.C.		0

		Northwest Power Pool Reserve Sharing		Purchase		WA		BC		0



		Total								0		0		0		0

		Information in gray boxes should not change from month to month. Add new lines at the bottom as necessary.

		*   Class is most commonly purchases.

		** U.S. state of origin, or the location of the company selling the electricity.

		*** Province of consumption. (If unknown enter the province where the transfer of ownership occurred)

		BC Hydro – Regulatory & Rates Group

		Anthea Jubb

		Manager, Tariffs

		604-623-3545



		Prepared on: January 9, 2019





Source

		BC Hydro and Power Authority						December		2018



		Source of Production				EPE-413		Firm-Border				EPE-337		Interruptible				EPE-337		Firm				Skagit		Firm

						MW.h		Cdn $				MW.h		Cdn $				MW.h		Cdn $				MW.h		Cdn $

		Gas

		Hydraulic				76.10		5,447.21				744						0						21,016

		Imported Coal

		Canadian Coal

		Imported Oil

		Canadian Oil

		Nuclear

		Other*



		Total**				76.10		5,447.21				744						0						21,016

						 		 				 		 				 		 



		* Other is to be used when the energy source is unknown, or is from a pool

		   or purchased where the source cannot be ascertained.

		   Energy purchased from the US and then exported also fits in this category.

		** Energy and Revenue totals should be equal to the totals on export form.

		BC Hydro – Regulatory & Rates Group

		Anthea Jubb

		Manager, Tariffs

		604-623-3545



		Prepared on: January 9, 2019





